

CLEAN VERSION of Learning Plan Statement of Purpose

1/22/16

Developed by those in attendance at Learning Council meeting

An institutional Learning Plan is intended to galvanize the collective intelligence, efforts, and resources of the College community toward achieving an exemplary learning environment. ~~The purpose of the Learning Plan is to define~~ <sup>defines</sup> a set of long term learning goals while building coherency among institutional Core Themes, strategic plan, and student experiences and ~~outcomes~~ <sup>and measuring</sup> across all areas of Lane. The Learning Plan will include steps for assessing progress ~~and ensuring the desired outcome~~ for each goal ~~was achieved~~. The long-range Learning Plan shall be reviewed and revised ~~regularly and periodically~~ as scheduled in the plan to assure currency, relevancy, and agility, allowing Lane to balance progress toward institutional learning goals with adaptability to challenges and opportunities. In order to reflect Lane's Mission and Core Values accurately and holistically, ~~the Learning Plan~~ <sup>the</sup> development, implementation, and review shall include the participation of college ~~faculty~~ <sup>plans</sup>, administrators, students, and staff.

Thoughts from 5/15

- Create an organizational space for the campus community and respective constituent groups to identify as a community of practice around learning (*Aligns with our first sentence*)
- Identify resources and supports to guide learning practice and planning development (*Do we need to include this in the purpose?*)
- Respect the expertise and perspectives of diverse and inclusive voices within divisions, discipline, and student groups; all efforts are grounded in learning (*Aligns with our final sentence*)
- Empower communities of practice to create goals, outcomes, strategies, and action items that, 1) align with CLOs and, 2) reflect its respective culture and expertise within the institution.
- Process collaboratively how Lane is Learning and share outcomes across the institution
- Set clear timelines to move the work forward and assess implementation or other respective needs.

Learning Plan Statement of Purpose DRAFT

An institutional Learning Plan is needed to galvanize the collective intelligence, efforts, and resources of the College community toward achieving the best possible learning environment. The purpose of the Plan is to define a set of long term learning goals while building coherency among institutional strategic directions and classroom experience and outcomes, across functional areas of the College. Each goal will be further defined by a set of benchmarks which will be regularly assessed for progress toward the goal. The Learning Plan will be reviewed and revised biannually to assure